CITY OF

APPLETON

MEMORANDUM
Date: December 17, 2025

To: Members of the Common Council
From: Mayor Jacob A. Woodfc;%

Subject: Confirmation of Reappaintment

It is with pleasure that | present the following reappointment for your confirmation at the
December 17, 2025 Common Council Meeting.

Community Development Block Grant Advisory Board — Reappointment

Jenny Krikava Term ends December 2026

Jenny Krikava serves as the Community Engagement Manager at the Community Foundation of
the Fox Valley Region. She leads grant-making for the Basic Needs Giving Partnership and has
overseen the distribution of almost $12 million in philanthropic dollars in this role. Jenny has
extensive experience reviewing grant applications and recommending grant allocations and
understands needs in the community through the nature of her role and her engagement in
Appleton. Additionally, Jenny previously served on the CDBG Advisory Board in 2025 and has a
working knowledge of the functions and priorities of the City’s CDBG program.



